



Fei Zhang Partner

Office: Wuhan

Tel: +86 27 8730 6528 **Fax:** +86 27 8730 6527

Email: zhangfei@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate Compliance, Corporate and M&A, Securities and Capital Markets

EXPERTISE

Lawyer Zhang Fei has been practicing law since 2008. Over the years, he has mainly provided perennial legal advisory services for corporate clients in the areas of corporate governance, intellectual property and trade secret protection, anti-unfair competition, economic contracts, labor and employment, anti-fraud, and business compliance. He also provides specialized legal services such as mergers and acquisitions, equity financing, information disclosure of listed companies, brand overseas expansion, and agency services for corporate-related disputes. He is responsible for his clients, works meticulously, and can maintain long-term service relationships with clients.

EDUCATION

Zhongnan University of Economics and Law, LL.M Zhongnan University of Economics and Law, LL.B

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2021 – Present East & Concord Partners, Partner 2020 – 2021 Hubei Qinchu Law Firm, Partner

2009 – 2020 Dewell & Partners Law Firm, Associate